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F R 5 E Chairman’s Statement

BB e A
Mr. CHUA Domingo

AN KRR ] R B AR IR o I am pleased to present my report to the shareholders.

e RESULTS

BE EZEZHAFENH = HILFEE > R4EE For the year ended 30th June 2005, the Group’s turnover amounted to
2L B 15 126,939,0000C > 1 25 4F B AR HK$126,939,000, compared to HK$410,257,000 for the last fiscal
JE R % 95 %5 410,257,0000C o I IEOIE 35 2= year. This decrease was attributable to the fall of revenue (by about
A At s B T 28— ) B EE ) 2 R AR B A HK$288,741,000) from property sales of Chaoyang Garden in Beijing,
O AR L NI A 288 7 B A R R R AR > e as most of residential units in its first and second phases have been
H 858 39 2E IR %5 N 5k 40 75 288,741,000 sold and the results thereof have been accounted for in previous
JG © financial years.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

RESULTS (Continued)

Gross profit margin however had increased to about 37% in the year
under review showing a gross profit of HK$46,786,000. After
inclusion of a revaluation increase of HK$80,000,000 on investment
properties, there was an aggregate profit from operations of
HK$104,813,000 for the year as against HK$49,186,000 for the
previous year representing an increase of about 113%.

Net profit and basic earnings per share for the year were
HK$92,135,000 and 42.1 Hong Kong cents respectively, both

representing a rise of about 160%.
DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend payment of a final dividend of 2 Hong Kong
cents (2004: 2 Hong Kong cents) per share to all shareholders whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on 29th
December, 2005. Together with the interim dividend of 2 Hong Kong
cents per share paid, the total dividends for the year ended 30th June,
2005 will be 4 Hong Kong cents (2004: 4 Hong Kong cents) per share.
Subject to approval of shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company, the warrants for the final dividend are
expected to be despatched to those entitled on or about 17th January,
2006.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Chaoyang Garden/The Sun Crest

During the year under review, sales proceeds of residential units in
Beijing were about HK$76,468,000 mostly from the remaining units of
Phase II of Chaoyang Garden (The Sun Crest).

Construction of Phase III comprising a four-storey shopping mall and
a twenty-six-storey tower of commercial apartments was on schedule.
To-date, about 40% of Phase III has been pre-sold. This is considered
satisfactory in view of recent drastic measures taken by the Central
Government to dampen property speculation. In line with the Group’s
accounting policies, the result of these transactions will be reflected
upon the issuance of occupation permit.

Annual Report 2004-2005 « — & % £ = % & fi 4 JE 4




# J) % B A M 2 7] e Dynamic Holdings Limited

EFHREFH @

0B )
& h R EOh O

6] A A AR Bl oL B B AR A
FH - oAl 18 (B A 8 A N R e R Bl
FH#I12% M 13% - REHE B > B O RE
S T H AT AG 1% 8 (E £ ¥ 500,000,000 0T >
i #5 H 80,000,0000C 2 T Ak 4 (H C 98 A 625
i F o

WA B

] AR AR > OB S EEFENEL
12% » B I — 8 B B4R AR L - 5848 3 1| Bk
HERKTHIEA103% -

34 5 1R Bt

ALE AR RAF S A BRI o i FE
HENA=ZTH AEBMBRREES BB
831,131,0007C (—ZFFE U4 © i ¥749,400,000
Je) o A G E R E s 37900 (R E
VU4« #5H3.4200) o AREEFR T HAEN
A = B A R S0 R AR S A
291,794,0007C (—FEPU4E : #5 #268,168,000
) > EFBA N - NRWE KU & > WA
RE A N SPIER R A £54.88% o it
CEEBERLEANAZTH  REEZEEEAR
LR AR R B QR RRIT 458 A4
R R B A 523% ( FF WA ¢
20%) o ALK EEHENA =T HME
o ) 5 B8 A 3Lk 5 221,624,8000T - Hoh ik
%nwmmwmgiimﬁ 79,500,000

JC) B8R AT K i 110,124,80000 (- FF
m&if%¥%8%6mn;ﬁ ] A R 5 A W)
Rt (5 H -

R OEEAAFENHAZH - AL B S
VR AL BN S T R R 5% 4
B AL AT (E A 3L 15 500,000,00000 2
TG ROl BAT AE 3R U 127,964,0007T0
(CZFEVPIAE % H21,488,0007T) 16 48 47 1F
AR > S B R R TR AT H B B R
HEAE R -

Chairman’s Statement (continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Dynamic Cargo Centre

In the year under review, the cargo centre maintained virtual full
occupancy; rental income and profit from operations before
revaluation surplus rose about 12% and 13% respectively. The cargo
centre was professionally re-appraised at HK$500,000,000 as at
balance sheet date and a revaluation surplus of HK$80,000,000 was
credited to operating profit.

Tung Kok Tau

In the year under review, port operation showed a continued turnover
growth of about 12% with operating profit therefrom recording a
substantial increase of about 103% as against the last fiscal year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The financial position of the Group remains sound and liquid. At 30th
June, 2005, the total shareholders’ fund of the Group amounted to
HK$831,131,000 (2004: HK$749,400,000) with net asset value per
share of HK$3.79 (2004: HK$3.42). Total borrowings of the Group,
both secured and unsecured, were about HK$291,794,000 (2004:
HK$268,168,000) as at 30th June, 2005, which were in Hong Kong
dollars, Reminbi and United States dollars and repayable within about
five years at average interest rate of about 4.88% per annum. As at
30th June, 2005, the gearing ratio of the Group was about 23% (2004:
20%) based on the Group’s net debt (after deducting bank balances
and cash) to its shareholders’ equity. The extent of credit facilities
unutilised by the Group as at 30th June, 2005 amounted to
HK$221,624,800, of which HK$111,500,000 (2004: HK$9,500,000)
was banking facilities and HK$110,124,800 (2004: HK$76,806,600)
was a credit facility provided by a related company.

As at 30th June, 2005, the Group pledged certain of its assets
(including investment properties with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$500,000,000) to financial institutions as security against general
banking facilities granted to the Group, and also pledged its bank
deposits of HK$27,964,000 (2004: HK$21,488,000) to banks to secure
mortgage bank loans granted to the home buyers.

Annual Report 2004-2005 « — & % [ £ = & & f 4 J¥ 4
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

The contingent liabilities of the Company for guarantees given to
financial institutions in respect of banking facilities granted to the
Group amounted to HKS$334,674,000 (2004: HK$175,073,000). In
addition, the Group and the Company have given guarantees in respect
of mortgage loans provided by banks to the home buyers of a property
project in the PRC. At 30th June, 2005, the Group and the Company
had a maximum amount of mortgage loans which were subject to these
guarantees of HK$643,533,000 (2004: HKS$704,060,000) and
HK$38,858,000 (2004: HK$39,000,000) respectively. And there was a
claim against a subsidiary of the Group in the amount of about
HK$14,879,000 (2004: HK$14,879,000), but
the subsidiary and its legal counsel are
strongly  resisting this claim and a
counterclaim of about HK$49,309,000 (2004:
HK$49,309,000) has been lodged against the
plaintiff.

During the year, sufficient cashflow was
generated by sales proceeds of Chaoyang
Garden/The Sun Crest, rental income of
Dynamic Cargo Centre and revenue of port
operations. As at 30th June, 2005, the
Group’s bank balances and cash stood at HK$101,773,000 (2004:
HK$119,734,000) denominated primarily in Renminbi. No significant
exposure to foreign currency fluctuations affected the Group in the

year under review.

The funding requirements for development projects of Chaoyang
Garden/The Sun Crest and redevelopment of Tung Kok Tau are
intended to be financed by internal resources, bank borrowings and
such other means of financing as the Directors may deem expedient.

EMPLOYEES

At 30th June, 2005, the Group had about 160 employees in Hong Kong
and the Mainland China at prevailing market remunerations with
employee benefits such as medical insurance, provident fund schemes
and share option scheme.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

PROSPECTS
Beijing

In an attempt to dampen property speculation in general, the Central
Government has recently taken a series of rather drastic administrative
measures. However, some cities such as Beijing have not been as
severely affected. We are cautiously optimistic that sales of Phase III
will be generally on target.

The four-storey podium shopping mall which is held as a long term
investment, is being offered for leasing. It is expected that most shops
will be taken up by the middle of next year when the grand opening of
the mall will take place.

Hong Kong

It was announced on 4th October, 2005 that a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group entered into an agreement for sale and
purchase with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Macquarie Goodman
Group on 4th October, 2005 in relation to the disposal of the cargo
centre of the Group for a cash consideration of HK$650,000,000,
subject to the Group paying the purchaser a rental guarantee in a lump
sum of HK$18,000,000 upon completion of the disposal.

The Directors consider that the disposal will provide an opportunity
for the Company to dispose of the cargo centre which the Group has
held for 13 years at a fair market price. The disposal is a step towards
the realignment of the property portfolio of the Group in order to
strengthen its asset base in the long term by seeking to acquire
premium properties in the Mainland China which, in the opinion of the
Directors, could provide potentially higher growth in rental yield and/
or capital gain in the long term. In addition, the disposal will provide
funding resources to achieve such realignment.

The Company is in preliminary discussions and/or review of a number
of opportunities in relation to premium properties in the Mainland
China which include investment opportunities from related parties/
connected persons of the Company. No agreement in relation to any
acquisition has been signed and no definitive terms or timetable have
been agreed.
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F R EE Chairman’s Statement (continued)
I

BB () PROSPECTS (Continued)

3| Shenzhen

By AL R e Negotiations with the Chinese party to settle the
il B BE P AT SR A o o outstanding dispute are continuing. The Chinese
T — B KR Ak party has made repeated allegations with respect
B A A A R R AR to the authenticity and the legality of the
T BCRE M KA AR procedures involving the increase of the Group’s

BAE R IARON B s
HIES - MIFEARF Z

shareholding in the joint venture in an attempt to
strengthen its bargaining position. Based on

B R R R advice from the Company’s PRC counsel, the
SRV (I o N ol 4 allegations of the Chinese party are basically
IR PE - groundless.
By T AT A B T A D o M i B B Both parties are still making attempts to settle the differences.
IR A 3 45 TRCIRE A7) 0 1 2 BORD il > A 8 FOR BE However, the Company cannot rule out the need to resort to arbitration
B 5 B A o if a settlement cannot be reached by the end of the current fiscal year.
2 93 APPRECIATION
ANE K E R 2R E 25 B I would like to thank my fellow Directors and staff for their hard work
R A AL AR AR BRAT S R 2 R B 3% > G and commitment, and our bankers and shareholders for their continued
TRHE - support.

| - %
B CHUA Domingo
KA Chairman
Tl “EFELETH +H Hong Kong, 20th October, 2005

0 R Y0 3
e A R EEAVWAR DS
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Profile of Management

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. CHUA Domingo, aged 64, is the Chairman of the Company
nominated in 1992 and is a substantial shareholder of the Company
under Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. He is also the
Directors of Philippine National Bank and Himmel Industries Inc., one
of the largest chemical companies in the Philippines. He is a
shareholder and holds directorships in the group of Eton Properties
(Holdings) Limited (“Eton”), property holding companies in Hong
Kong. And he also holds directorships in banks, hotel, brewery, real
estate and finance companies in Hong Kong, Mainland China, the
U.S.A. and the Philippines. He is brother-in-law of Mr.
TANENGLIAN Mariano Chua and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, Directors
of the Company, and uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Director of the
Company.

Mr. PANG Kit Man, John, aged 69, is the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company nominated in 1994 and has been an Executive Director
of the Company since 1992. He is a senior executive of Eton
responsible for its international operations particularly Mainland
China, in which he has more than 16 years of extensive experience. An
accountant by training, he also has over 26 years of solid experience in
the manufacturing and management field in Hong Kong, the
Philippines, the United Kingdom and the U.S.A. holding various
directorships and senior executive positions.

Mr. TANENGLIAN Mariano Chua, aged 65, is an Executive Director
of the Company as appointed in 1997. He has extensive experience in
business management and treasury. Apart from holding directorships
in the group of Eton, he is the vice chairman and treasurer of
Philippine Airlines, and holds other directorships and treasury
positions in various companies in the Philippines including a bank,
hotels, a brewery and industrial plants. And he holds a bachelor degree
in commerce. He is the brother-in-law of Mr. CHUA Domingo, the
Chairman of the Company and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, Director of
the Company, and uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Director of the
Company.
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Profile of Management (continued)

DIRECTORS (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, aged 39, is an Executive Director of the
Company as appointed in 1997. He holds a bachelor degree in civil
engineering. He is a director of Philippine Airlines as well as the
president and chief executive officer of an airline support and logistics
company in the Philippines. He has held senior executive positions in
various companies including tobacco and rhum industries in the
Philippines. He is nephew of Mr. CHUA Domingo, the Chairman of
the Company, Mr. TANENGLIAN Mariano Chua and Mr. CHEUNG
Chi Ming, Directors of the Company.

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, aged 61, is an Executive Director of the
Company as appointed in 1999. He is an Executive Director of
Kenmore Pty., Ltd., one of the largest group of manufacturing,
property and service companies in Papua New Guinea since 1976. He
is also senior executives of Eton and group of brewery companies in
Mainland China. He is brother-in-law of Mr. CHUA Domingo, the
Chairman of the Company, and Mr. TANENGLIAN Mariano Chua,
Director of the Company, and uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao,
Director of the Company.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth, aged 54, is an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company as appointed in 1994. He is also a
veteran in the jewellery business in which he has over 33 years of
working experience. He is managing a number of companies engaged
in jewellery manufacturing, wholesaling and exports activities in Hong
Kong, Singapore and Japan.

Mr. SY Robin, aged 70, is an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company as appointed in 1994. He is the president of Asia
Shipping Corporation, a shipowner engaged in shipping business in the
Philippines. He is also a lawyer and holds senior executive positions in
some companies engaged in shipbuilding and repairing business as
well as heavy construction equipment trading field in the Philippines.
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Profile of Management (continued)

DIRECTORS (Continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. MAK Kwai Wing, Alexander, aged 55, is an Independent Non-
executive Director appointed in 2004. He is currently a consultant and
an expert of international taxation, and has extensive experience in
international tax planning and has worked in tax services for 30 years.
He was the president of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and
partner of Ernst & Young in tax services. He holds a bachelor degree

in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong.
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan, aged 47, is the financial controller of the
Group. He holds a master degree in business administration and has
over 22 years of extensive experience in the accounting and finance
field in Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Group in 1993, he worked at a
major accounting firm and held various senior accounting positions in

property companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. WONG Sai Tat, Patrick, aged 44, is the general manager of China
operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1990. He is an
associate of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
obtained a master degree in business administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He is also a member of Hong Kong Project
Management Exchange Centre. He has 18 years of extensive
experience in the accounting field and development projects of
properties in Mainland China.

Mr. LEUNG Tze Kwong, Philip, aged 47, is the chief project manager
of the Group currently responsible for the project of Chaoyang
Garden/The Sun Crest in Beijing. He is an associate of the Chartered
Institute of Building. He has more than 23 years of professional
experience in civil engineering and development projects of properties
in Mainland China. He joined the Group in 1995.
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Profile of Management (continued)

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Ms. WONG Oi Yee, Polly, aged 39, is the company secretary and
qualified accountant of the Group. She holds a master degree in
business administration and is a fellow of The Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. She is also an associate of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and has more than 17 years of
professional experience in company secretarial, accounting, finance
and corporate affairs in publicly listed companies in Hong Kong. She
joined the Group in 1994.

Mr. CHENG Man Wa, aged 63, is the general manager of Shenzhen
Zhen Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd., the Group’s joint venture in Tung
Kok Tau, Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China. He has more than
28 years of extensive experience in marine engineering business. He
joined the Group in 1986.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the audited
financial statements for the year ended 30th June, 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities

of its principal subsidiaries are property investment and development.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note
40 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the percentage of the turnover attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers in aggregate was less than 30% of the
total turnover of the Group and the percentage of purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers in aggregate was less
than 30% of the total purchases of the Group.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30th June, 2005 are set out
in the consolidated income statement on page 25.

An interim dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per share was paid to the
shareholders of the Company during the year. The Directors now
recommend the payment of a final dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per
share to the shareholders of the Company on the register of members
on 29th December, 2005 which, in aggregate, gives total dividends for
the year of 4 Hong Kong cents per share and the retention of the

remaining profit of the year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

At 30th June, 2005, the Group revalued its investment properties on
market value in existing state basis. The revaluation increase on
investment properties amounted to HK$80,000,000 has been credited
to the consolidated income statement.

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group are set out in notes 12 and 13 to the

financial statements, respectively.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES (Continued)

An analysis of investment properties held by the
Group at 30th June, 2005 is set out on page 76.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR/UNDER
DEVELOPMENT

During the year, the Group incurred additional
direct costs attributable to properties held for/
under development amounting to HK$1,712,000
and HK$142,176,000 respectively.

Details of the above and other movements in the properties held for/
under development of the Group are set out in notes 14 and 20 to the

financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Dynamic Management (Beijing) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company granted a loan amounting to US$12,750,000 in the
prior years to a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Beijing
Longfast Property Development Co., Ltd. (the “Borrower”) for the
purpose of financing property under development in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”). The loan bears interest at U.S. dollar
prime rates and is repayable within three years
from the date of advance which has been
extended for a further three years by giving six
months’ notice in advance by the Borrower
before the expiry of the term. During the year,
interest income of HK$2,758,000 was received
by Dynamic Management (Beijing) Limited in
respect of the loan. As at 30th June, 2005, the
outstanding  loan  balance amounted to
US$6,750,000.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Dynamic (B.V.I.) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, granted a loan amounting to US$18,850,000 in the prior
year to a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Shenzhen
Zhen Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd. for the purpose of financing
payment of partial land premium as regards a piece of land situated at
Tung Kok Tau in Shenzhen, the PRC. Dynamic (B.V.l.) Limited has
charged interest on the loan at prevailing market rates in the PRC and
the loan is repayable on demand. During the year, interest income of
HK$9,365,000 was accrued to Dynamic (B.V.I.) Limited in respect of
the loan.

In the opinion of the Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company, the above transactions were conducted in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the Group, on normal commercial terms
and fair and reasonable as far as the shareholders of the Company are

concerned.
DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. CHUA Domingo, Chairman

Mr. PANG Kit Man, John, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. TANENGLIAN Mariano Chua

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth

Mr. SY Robin

Mr. MAK Kwai Wing, Alexander
(appointed on 30th September, 2004)

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Messrs.
CHEUNG Chi Ming, CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth and SY Robin will
retire by rotation and they, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-

election.
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HH () DIRECTORS (Continued)
B AR A N ] 2 2N E 4
HIJ 55 9016 iy i 45 8 B
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All Independent Non-executive Directors have
been appointed, subject to retirement by rotation
in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Law 99,

FHATEREZME G L for a term of two years and they have confirmed
YR WA o R their independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the
FCMBEEEHEXLS Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
FT A B2 | @ S BT E “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of

AP (T B s AL 2653013
A% e 58 LB 57 1 o

g 2 IR O i 2

Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND

R SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
W OEEHAENA=ZTH > BREESRLNE As at 30th June, 2005, the interests of the Directors and their associates
el (% fee 9l 1) 56 35206 JH A B 2 HE 4 2 it in the shares of the Company (within the meaning of the Securities and
P > RS R A A R R Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) as recorded in the register required to be
2 RE 46 (P szl 38) R maintained under Section 352 of the SFO were as follows:

Fie BT ERYEE FR)

Number of issued ordinary
shares held (long position)
AR C AT
WARER A hER JBe A By B

Percentage of

the issued

Personal Corporate share capital

EREAR Name of Director interests interests of the Company
AW A (i) Mr. CHUA Domingo (note) 4,000,000 89,321,279 42.59%
BB Mr. PANG Kit Man, John 1,302,000 — 0.59%

Mgt BRI LA Z A
W45 )53 #  Dynamic
Development Corporation
M4 - 1fi Carnation
Investments Inc. HI
2 & W A
Dynamic Development
Corporation » %% % B
%6 4 J5 Carnation
Investments Inc. ME—

JBe R B o

Note: The corporate interests of Mr. CHUA Domingo were
held through Dynamic Development Corporation.
Dynamic Development Corporation is wholly-owned
by Carnation Investments Inc. of which Mr. CHUA

Domingo is the sole shareholder and director.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations as
defined in the SFO as at 30th June, 2005; or would require, pursuant to
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of the Listed
Companies, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than as described in note 35 to the financial statements, at no
time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or any other body corporate and none of the Directors
of the Company, their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any
rights to subscribe for securities of the Company, or had exercised any
such rights during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following
Directors of the Company are considered to have interests in
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing
Rules.

Mr. CHUA Domingo, Mr. PANG Kit Man, John, Mr. TANENGLIAN
Mariano Chua and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming held interests and/or
directorship in companies engaged in the businesses of property

investment and development in Hong Kong and the Mainland China.

As the Board is independent from the boards of the said companies,
the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of,
and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

HPERERGHD J DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
Z Hi : - CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

BRI B 5 R T B 5 56 39
TH N 4§74 > AR E]
o HL AT o B Jag 2% /R 4R
KA A AT oL 2
RERK > R4 HE
T Y KA B
o M # 2 EORHESR -

By '3

B EFERENA = TH > REER RO
336l BE A E 2 M4 2 M AT > R
WAL R EE RO BEA A 2 F B 2 HE 28
LU

Save as disclosed in note 39 to the financial
statements, no contract of significance, to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director of the Company
had material interests, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
“—l any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30th June, 2005, the interests of substantial shareholders (other
than a Director of the Company) in the shares of the Company as
recorded in the register as required to be kept under Section 336 of the
SFO were as follows:

JBe 3K 45 A

P ¥ C 8 A7
HERYH (F)

Number of issued

AN TR AT
JBe A v 43 1o
Percentage of the
ordinary shares held issued share capital

Name of shareholder

(long position) of the Company

W ER AR T (M)

Bt o AR AT IR F) 2 M AR Y02 o A AT B
25 A AR A R R AT o

Wi b ST 45 S AT B B R W S A 2 HE AR A
G REFFHAFEANH =1 H > A0 A
e M AR B 5% 0k 91 5 33600 M E ZH R AR 4 A
A o] R B PR B JFC At B £ 8 9R AE  o

Wi T B3R

A 45 1 2 g B R
F B I 2 B i A
HM L fe R B

ST o

A0 R 22 R
M2 B & REE L A K
R AR TAE R B
] BT 8 T A

Plus Holdings Limited (note) 13,152,000 6%

Note: The interests of Plus Holdings Limited were held through Telecom Plus

Investment Limited, its wholly-owned subsidiary.

Other than as disclosed above and the interests disclosed in the
Directors’ interests in shares in respect of Mr. CHUA Domingo, the
Company has not been notified of any other interests or short position
and underlying shares of the Company as required to be recorded in
the register under Section 336 of the SFO as at 30th June, 2005.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the
Group is set up by the Remuneration Committee
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and

competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the
Company are decided by the Remuneration
Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and

comparable market statistics.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EMOLUMENT POLICY (Continued)

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in

note 35 to the financial statements.
PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company

to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 30th June, 2005.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 30th June, 2005
with the Code of Best Practice as set out in the old Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules, which was in force prior to 1st January, 2005.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in note 38 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the
Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors
of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

=TT

PANG Kit Man, John
Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 20th October, 2005

2 AF i



7 J) % F A B 2 #l e Dynamic Holdings Limited

% SR

Deloitte.
=20

O ) SR AT B2 w5 B R
(TE BT %% 7% it M iS22 A R 2 7l

A A BT O 58 BUF R 25 B 71 4%
R 5 AR PR AN 2w R B AR 2 B R
T6 o

o e BB B 2 A ) B AT
BN F 2 HR Ty BT R AT 2 R
RTH o 1 A i 5% 55 [ B MR TE IRy > 7 = 00 JH %R

BRSNS E 2 g Rk Bk -

AT AT RRIE AT AL TAERAR > 3
ZAEIRIAE BB R R CaREL
AL S 90MR BB E - K AR By A N T
A o BRUCLASH > ARAT 9 R A AT
TEHAL & o AFTBERBA B HIO N
BHE AT A A B R EURYE R R AT

MR Z Rk

AAT T 5 IR A W A AR A 2 A e R
HEATFEAL TAF - o A% A Dl A 7 U
1% B o 75 i L o 0 SRR X B S O B 2 0
A5 > I A A S R A ) % S S R T R
P 2 B R A R A0 BT~ B R E 2 8 T BUR
rA#Ee HAFk HEBEZHBEEN-
DA RS2 7 B AR TSI A 400 i 4 % % 5 o R
o

ARATHE B ANEAT A% LAy 29 LLEUAS —
DIAITR B ER RS H AR > A
TTREEN T h 2 iBE - S MHIRE RS
FAAEE R SR BRAE » fR i & 2l E - fER
RETE IRE > ASAT I O R R S U R TE BT
ZEREM ERE RN o AATHIE > AT
FRIFCAATZEREY T2 ®
#E o

Auditors’ Report

®E - WEKRHEET
BSEPRTHEDPINIR
RL2DIH26i

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
26/F Wing On Centre

111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 25 to 71 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company’s Directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the Directors in the preparation of the
financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming
our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit

provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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AuditOI‘S’ Report (Continued)

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 30th June, 2005
and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

M buche Ghoaah

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20th October, 2005
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Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

“ERHA R

2005 2004

It 7t W T T T

Notes HK$°000 HK$’000

RS Turnover 4 126,939 410,257
9 B A Cost of sales (80,153) (336,839)

B Gross profit 46,786 73,418

A 5% 45 Uik A Other operating income 5 4,510 3,035

KEABREYHERERMZ Revaluation increase on

B E investment properties 80,000 —
17 B H Administrative expenses (26,483) (27,267)

K& v Al Profit from operations 6 104,813 49,186
Fll ¥ B AR Finance costs 7 (783) (1,966)

fige A — [ BT ) 2 T 2 M AR Gain on dissolution of a subsidiary 1,640 —

B Bt il it A Profit before taxation 105,670 47,220
R Taxation 9 (10,993) (9,009)

A AE JE g Profit for the year 94,677 38,211
D e RORE 2 Minority interests (2,542) (2,756)

A AT JiE i R Net profit for the year 92,135 35,455

ii 5! Dividends 10 8,764 8,764

B EE AT (G - ) Basic earnings per share (HK cents) 11 42.1 16.2
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

At 30th June, 2005

ZERNAE e ae Uik
2005 2004
i i # T T BT oo
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
I R Wy % Non-current Assets
W - AR R A Property, plant and equipment 12 12,475 13,541
i@ <g7/E S Investment properties 13 500,000 420,000
G IELVES Properties held for development 14 219,848 200,195
[k Goodwill 15 — 161
EE i< Investments in securities 18 — —
AR IR K Loan receivables
— N —FRER — due after one year 19 7,147 14,729
739,470 648,626
i W Current Assets
R ) Properties under development 20 248,774 138,079
GREE/ES Properties held for sale 21 150,088 202,420
A5 T AR R Loan receivables
— R —FE N R — due within one year 19 8,167 10,550
B Ty T o Ath 1 it R 2K Trade and other receivables 22 32,961 24,330
7D B AR K Amounts due from minority shareholders 23 5,035 4,922
JRE AR Bl IE Tax recoverable 14,949 7,727
AT R — T Bank deposits — pledged 37 27,964 21,488
SRAT &5 i KB & Bank balances and cash 101,773 119,734
589,711 529,250
i W £ 4% Current Liabilities
B Gy I FAth JE A HR 3K Trade and other payables 24 118,346 90,944
B Ui T & 7 4 Pre-sale deposits received 37,033 32,430
B TE & i Tax liabilities 83 340
RAT B K Bank loans
— ZHA — A A R — due within one year 25 99,674 24,937
255,136 148,651
Wt B % e Net Current Assets 334,575 380,599
bR R R RS Total Assets less Current Liabilities 1,074,045 1,029,225
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)
At 30th June, 2005

ZERFRAF —EFFNE

2005 2004
Bt a BT W HEFor
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
& 7S B fiti fi Capital and Reserves
& A Share capital 26 219,104 219,104
it ffi Reserves 27 612,027 530,296
831,131 749,400
A U B B 2 Minority interests 30,688 28,146
FE W ) £ 4 Non-current Liabilities
SRAT B K Bank loans
— IR — R AER — due after one year 25 123,500 140,636
L th 8 57 MR 3K Other payable

— AR — R ER
KA — WA B BEA R 2
N

=

0 S Tl JH B fR

H2S AT E T 2 MR
HER _EEZHE+THA =+
H oph 25 35 & A% K 5% HE T
IV e R N A 5
-

#HH
W

#HH
L2/ 3

— due after one year 28 493 493
Loan from a related company

30 68,620 102,595

Deferred tax liabilities 31 19,613 7,955
212,226 251,679

1,074,045 1,029,225

The financial statements on pages 25 to 71 were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 20th October, 2005 and are signed on its behalf by:

|7 87 S

CHUA Domingo
DIRECTOR

PANG Kit Man, John
DIRECTOR
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Balance Sheet
At 30th June, 2005

ZERNAE e ae Uik
2005 2004
Bt i # T T BT oo
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
I R Wy % A Non-current Assets
RFF J 2 7 HE 4 Interests in subsidiaries 16 666,333 668,977
— B 4> K Loan to a subsidiary 17 68,620 102,595
734,953 771,572
i W % Current Assets
L Al 8 A B R % T AT SRR Other receivables and prepayment 87 87
SRAT 4 M B & Bank balances and cash 262 228
349 315
i B £ 15 Current Liability
L th 8 57 HiR 3K Other payables 1,345 1,313
Wt B £ 5 o i Net Current Liability (996) (998)
B R B8 DR B AR Total Assets less Current Liability 733,957 770,574
& 7S B fili fi Capital and Reserves
e A Share capital 26 219,104 219,104
it 4 Reserves 27 441,226 447,615
660,330 666,719
IR W) £ Non-current Liabilities
R 2 ) K Amounts due to subsidiaries 29 5,007 1,260
A H— WA B A F 2 Loan from a related company
- 30 68,620 102,595
73,627 103,855
733,957 770,574
! " % / A Tt
HH #HH CHUA Domingo PANG Kit Man, John
AR W) A DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30th June, 2005

A7 A I R RE 4 5 B K

WE_EZAFEAA=Z1THILFE

¥
A BeoyuRml RRBIGEME RURR WIRGKE BOTEEM Moebifs ReEA L
Capital
Share Share Special ~ Negative redemption Translation Statutory Retained
capital premium  reserve goodwill  reserve reserve  reserve profits Total
WHTIL RWTL BT EWTL BT ENTL EWTL EWTIT EETI
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$ 000
(Hfat27) (Mfat27)
(note 27) (note 27)
REZEZ=£EH—H At Ist July, 2003 219,104 426,608 55,018 3,178 1,644 (2,428) 721 18,864 722,709
NG Net profit for the year — — — — — — — 35,455 35,455
BERE Cash dividends — — — — — = = (8,764)  (8,764)
RZFENENA=1H At 30th June, 2004 219,104 426,608 55,018 3,178 1,644 (2,428) 721 45,555 749,400
7 AF FE A Net profit for the year — — — — — — — 92,135 92,135
ik 15— 1 B 2 ) 22 Wi Gain on dissolution of a subsidiary — — — (1,640) — — — — (1,640)
REWE Cash dividends — — — — — — — (8,764)  (8,764)
RE-ZZHLEANZTH At 30th June, 2005 219,104 426,608 55,018 1,538 1,644 (2,428) 721 128926 831,131
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&' R Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 30th June, 2005

“EELAY ZEFNAE

2005 2004
W T T T
HK$°000 HK$°000
KBEE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
K848 Uk ) Profit from operations 104,813 49,186
Gk Adjustment for:
ENEE g <g7/E i i Nl Revaluation increase on investment properties (80,000) —
FlE Y A Interest income (1,366) (1,079)
Y - B R Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
Z 8 (i 4s) plant and equipment 166 (32)
e Depreciation 1,593 1,577
R 2 55 Amortisation of goodwill 161 1,141
R HR EE A Allowance for doubtful debts 653 3,790
R G ) T 2 R Operating cash flows before movements

B4 i i in working capital 26,020 54,583
B Y SE S Increase in properties under development (142,176) (63,020)
i & W) 2 WD Decrease in properties held for sale 72,204 328,011
B T T L Ath 18 g AR 2K B Increase in trade and other receivables (9,284) (7,291)
B 5y R o Ath A HiE 3K Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables

B (s >) 27,123 (103,499)
B W TE & 2 & 1 (D) Increase (decrease) in pre-sales deposits received 4,603 (18,639)
(AR RAESEZHE Cash (used in) generated from operations (21,510) 190,145
2 A v A A5 B Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (28) (33)
£ A5 ¥ A Bl IH Overseas tax paid (6,786) (10,972)
FlE M A Interest received 1,366 1,079
IR RARBREHZ NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING

Bl &M ACTIVITIES (26,958) 180,219
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A oa B a
1k

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

ZERNAE e ae Uik
2005 2004
# T T T on
HK$’000 HKS$°000
B & 3 T INVESTING ACTIVITIES
R R ERE Investment in properties held for development (1,712) (146,779)
A5 T AR R Decrease (increase) in loan receivables
W (3 m) 9,965 (21,308)
SRAT HE A7 3K 88 Increase in pledged bank deposits (6,476) (4,775)
N/ E N A & Purchase of property, plant and equipment (721) (732)
7D B TR R B Increase in amounts due from minority shareholders (113) (147)
W E - B AR KR A Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
A equipment 305 145
KA (HR) BE®B 2 NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING
Bl &5 H ACTIVITIES 1,248 (173,596)
% 3 1 FINANCING ACTIVITIES
B R SR AT B K New bank loans raised 86,037 52,670
A& 3 — WA B A R New loan raised from a related company
2R 3,543 102,595
8 72 SR 4T B R KA Repayment of bank loans (28,436) (77,097)
18 7% — T A BA B T Repayment of loan from a related company
Z B (37,518) —
2T E Dividends paid (8,764) (8,764)
2 AT FLE Interest paid (7,113) (6,726)
RAMEGEZ NET CASH FROM FINANCING
Bl &5 H ACTIVITIES 7,749 62,678
B e KRB &M (WD) NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND
B4 m 3 8 CASH EQUIVALENTS (17,961) 69,301
EPZHRERBEFH CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 119,734 50,433
EERZBERBESH CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF THE YEAR 101,773 119,734
B4 B B4 S5 4A 55 0 4 B ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
SRAT & B B 4 Bank balances and cash 101,773 119,734
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are property investment
and development.

POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”) issued a number of new or revised Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (hereinafter collectively
referred to as “new HKFRSs”) which are effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after Ist January, 2005
except for HKFRS 3 Business Combination. The Group has not
early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for
the year ended 30th June, 2005.

HKFRS 3 is applicable to business combinations for which the
agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005. The Group has
not entered into any business combination for which the
agreement date is on or after Ist January, 2005. Therefore,
HKFRS 3 did not have any impact on the Group for the year
ended 30th June, 2005.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact of
these new HKFRSs but the Directors of the Group anticipate that
the adoption of these new HKFRSs would have no material
impact on how its results of operations and financial position in

the future are prepared and presented except as described below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure
and Presentation

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HKAS Interpretation 21  Income taxes — Recovery of

Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention as modified for the revaluation of certain
properties of the Group and in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the principal
accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 30th
June each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective dates of acquisition and up to the effective dates of
disposal, as appropriate.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of

the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary at the date of
acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on consolidation is capitalised and amortised
on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life. Goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately
in the balance sheet.

On the disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
unamortised goodwill is included in the determination of the

profit or loss on disposal.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a
subsidiary or an associate at the date of acquisition over the cost
of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st July, 2004
continues to be held in reserves and will be credited to income at

the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st July,
2004 is presented as deduction from assets and will be released
to income based on an analysis of the circumstances from which
the balance resulted.

Revenue recognition

When properties under development are sold, revenue is
recognised either when the sale agreement is completed or when
the development is completed which is determined by the
issuance of the relevant occupation permit, whichever is the
later. Deposits and instalments received on properties sold prior
to their completion are included in current liabilities.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from
properties under operating leases, is recognised on a straight line

basis over the lease terms.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30th June, 2005

3. BEEEBUR @) 3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
WA W2 (FH) Revenue recognition (Continued)

TR AR WA T R 5 B A3 ey A RE AR

T 8 2 S A T A 4 B WG
RER T ER > A HERBANR -

Be¥EW Rk

BEY IR KB A 2B
e R 36 o T A A A 2 A 3 O R

& o

BEY LR RMEELR G A 2
BT AN - BB EEAMBTEE AT
A 38 {0 S99 (0 4 75 5 5 W) 3 E A ot Al o
HERREATIBR o METE A 45 B 1 A2 LASE A
IRV i C ke < g7/ E X R i
A5 B 2 BBl (E 2 Wi AR 3R R AR -

fisi 7 LAAE G A Wi & Hh A BR g 18 - i H
A% B B A 3 (B o J) R 0 (B % DA AR
BN BR 2l BB B A R R A -

W EBEY R > YR
A 5k 445 4 R 0 B 2R R A o

B B 45 7 TR BR AR 3 5 204F B D TR 204 2
LA SN - BUE Yy 36 5 S iy 25 HE A -
(%9 -V 3 Lik/E S

TREEIE /BE i i ) S A B8 25 AT AT 48
it 77| 981 N 4R

RLEIES

T W SR AR AR S T BB E W E 2
& AR -

Port operating income is recognised when the services are

rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the

Group’s right to receive payment has been established.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held
for their investment potential, any rental income being

negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their open market values
based on professional valuations at the balance sheet date. Any
surplus or deficit arising on the revaluation of investment
properties is credited or charged to the investment property
revaluation reserve unless the balance of this reserve is
insufficient to cover a deficit, in which case the excess of the
deficit over the balance of the investment property revaluation

reserve is charged to the income statement.

Where a deficit has previously been charged to the income
statement and a revaluation surplus subsequently arise, this
surplus is credited to the income statement to the extent of the

deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the balance on the
investment property revaluation reserve attributable to that
property is transferred to income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except
where the unexpired term of the relevant lease is 20 years or
less.

Properties held for/under development

Properties held for/under development are stated at cost less any

identified impairment losses.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s

balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and

are initially measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are
classified as investment securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified
long-term strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent
reporting dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is
other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair values, with unrealised

gains and losses included in net profit or loss for the period.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant
and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the
straight line method at the following rates per annum:
Motor vehicles 15% to 20%
Plant and machinery,
equipment and others 10% to 33.3%
The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in the income
statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as

income immediately.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalised as
part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the

period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income and expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
income statement items that are never taxable or deductible.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit

nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow

all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt

with in equity.

Operating leases

Rentals payable on properties under operating leases are charged
to the income statement on a straight line basis over the terms of

the leases.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the
rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Profits and losses arising on exchange are included in net profit
or loss for the period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
operations outside Hong Kong are translated at exchange rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date. Income and expense items
are translated at the average exchange rates for the year.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and
transferred to the Group’s translation reserve. Such translation
differences are recognised as income or as expenses in the year

in which the operation is disposed of.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans in Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”) and the

People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) and the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme are charged as an expense as they fall due.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into
three operating divisions — property sales, property rental and
port operations. These principal operating activities are the basis
on which the Group reports its primary segment information.
Principal activities are as follows:

Property sales

— sales of properties developed by the Group

Property rental — leasing of investment properties
Port operations — operations of the port
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

FEEAFEANH=THIEFE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

4. BB R LM ) 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
EHH A (AH) Business segments (Continued)

BRI EEL 2 ER BT - Segment information about these businesses is presented below:

mENE L/E 1N A R

Property sales Property rental Port operations Consolidated

RS ZERTWE CRRHE ZZFNE CRFHE _FRNUE CRRAE _ZENE
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

BWTE  EBETT  BMTIL EETr  EWTL BETFr  BWTE BETL
HK$°000  HKS$000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HK$’000  HK$'000

BEH TURNOVER
o088 External sales 76,468 365,209 30,562 27,221 19,909 17,827 126,939 410,257
Vg B3 SEGMENT RESULT 3,093 33,461 108,119 24,823 6,164 3,038 117,376 61,322
&7l H A Unallocated other
B operating income 3 1,039
AR 7 XA Unallocated corporate
expenses (12,566) (13,175)
A 78 i A Profit from operations 104,813 49,186
il B A A Finance costs (783) (1,966)
f# B — M W&/~ " Gain on dissolution of
Z W4 a subsidiary 1,640 —
e il Profit before taxation 105,670 47,220
BLIE Taxation (10,993) (9,009)
AR AF: JE Ui A Profit for the year 94,677 38,211
b B R 25 Minority interests (2,542) (2,756)
A AR Net profit for the year
92,135 35.455
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

i

WME_ZZHAEANA =T HIFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

4. EH BRI R ) 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
EHH A (AH) Business segments (Continued)
B E A EE BALANCE SHEET
mENE WERLE 5 1A R
Property sales Property rental Port operations Consolidated
RS ZERTWE CRRHE ZZFNE CRFHE _FRNUE CRRAE _ZENE
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

BT EWTE  EWMTA EWTE  EWTIL  EETE  BWTL  EWETE
HK$°000  HKS$000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HK$’000  HK$'000

B ASSETS
NERE Segment assets 548,454 490,384 500,837 420,718 258,575 248916 1,307,866 1,160,018
P 0l WNGIR -V Unallocated corporate
assets 21,315 17,858
SHEBEMH Consolidated total assets 1,329,181  1,177.876
fifig LIABILITIES
Vi 5L Segment liabilities 124,127 98,644 8,648 7,264 13,674 12,925 146,449 118,833
SRATHH Bank loans 223,174 165,573
o H— 4 B Loan from a related
AR ZER company 68,620 102,595
ROEAF AR Unallocated corporate
liabilities 29,119 13,329
GAAEAH Consolidated total liabilities 467,362 400,330
Al B OTHER INFORMATION
nENE LB N i e KRR R
Property sales Property rental Port operations Unallocated Consolidated
CRRAE CETNE CRRHEE CZTWF R4 CZTNE Z220E CZZNE CRFHE CZENE
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
BWTL  EETr EBTL BEFC BWTL BEFr BWTFL EFTE BB BETx
HK$000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$’000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'000
BRI Capital expenditures 123 304 — = 6,137 200,195 4 428 6,284 200,927
1 Depreciation 409 468 - = 1,152 1,054 ) 55 1,593 1,577
AIRER  Allowance for doubtful
debts n 3,790 167 = 2 = 452 = 653 3,790
PEEE  Amortisation of
goodwill 161 1,141 - — - — - — 161 1,141

KEBE  Revaluation increase
WEEM  on investment
M properties - - 80,000 - - — — = 80,000 =
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WME_ZZHAEANA =T HIFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

4. BH KIS W (4 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
Hodg 4y R Geographical segments
T 5 B A AR A s 3 (O R The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s sales by
i RE AR B4y 2 8 85 4 geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/
services:
BB A2 8RR BERA
Turnover by Profit
geographical market from operations
“ERLE CEFNE CFREE CFENE
2005 2004 2005 2004

EWTE BT EWTEZ BT
HK$000  HKS'000  HK$’000  HK$'000

& Hong Kong 30,562 21,221 108,119 24,823
o g A 4 [ Other regions

in the PRC 96,377 383,036 9,257 36,499

126,939 410,257 117,376 61,322

R4 i L A 58 8 W A Unallocated other

operating income 3 1,039
R4 B A F 3 Unallocated

corporate expenses (12,566) (13,175)
2845 1k A Profit from operations 104,813 49,186
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

i

WME_ZZHAEANA =T HIFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

4. BB B IRy B () 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
W 5y R (A) Geographical segments (Continued)
T 2 B A 2 M 3 AR 3 A o3 The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment
B 8% J ) SE R TH (B AN 26 - S Bk assets and properties held for development, and additions to
s E - property, plant and equipment, analysed by the geographical area

in which the assets are located:

2 S5 I i £ 4 58 S IR v L ERR LY T4 1S
Carrying amount Additions to
Carrying amount of properties held property, plant
of segment assets for development and equipment
SERFRE CEERNE CFFRIE CERINE CRFEE ZEREE
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
#HT L BT T BT EEFT  BWTIT  BFTI
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
7 i Hong Kong 507,203 430,849 — — 24 46
Gl PRC 807,029 739,300 219,848 200,195 697 686
1,314,232 1,170,149 219,848 200,195 721 732
X0 B 7 Unallocated assets 14,949 1,727

1,329,181 1,177,876

5. HmEBKRA 5. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

SRRAEE FENE

2005 2004

T T 8 W F o

HK$’000 HK$’000

AT F B A Bank interest income 1,366 1,079

Wi ] 35 R Bad debt recovered — 1,027
WY ZE - BRET IR 2 IRt Gain on disposal of property,

plant and equipment — 32

o TE i A Sundry income 3,144 897

4,510 3,035
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W 5 AR TH B A oo Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
WME_ZZHAEANA =T HIFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005
6. %M 6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
SRRAE ERNE
2005 2004
T i R
HK$’000 HK$’000
A48 i A 2 A BR R 5 45 38 Profit from operations
has been arrived at
after charging:
IR e e Al Allowance for doubtful debts 653 3,790
7 4 5 Amortisation of goodwill
(B AT E A W) (included in administrative
expenses) 161 1,141
12z BT T 2 Auditors’ remuneration 589 681
e Depreciation 1,608 1,594
B MAEE R EZ Less: Amount capitalised
B AR FOH and included in
properties under
development (15) (17)
1,593 1,577
WAEY 2~ B Mk 1R Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 166 —
WAERIREEEEZEE Operating lease rentals in
THE M & respect of office premises
and staff quarters 675 592
B LA (648 2 41 14 Bt 5 Staff costs (including
58 (F) IH 2 25 F M ) directors’ remuneration
shown in note 8(a)) 19,630 22,761
B MAEE R EZ Less: Amount capitalised
B A BRIH and included in
properties under
development (1,681) (2,193)
17,949 20,568
+ b 34 (B L Land appreciation tax
(2 f 46 76 85 B LA IR) (including in cost of sales) 1,568 1,884
B AEA AN and after crediting:
5 B R i v 2T 1 Net operating lease rentals
T 4 1 B received and receivable
) 3 MAH 4 Gross rents from properties 33,655 28,532
W B X Less: Outgoings (2,011) (2,680)
31,644 25,852
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6. BWEB®WA )
FHE S mEEHEMNE 2B
420,0007C ( — 2 & U4« # 420,000
JG) C 66 75 5 5 A e

7. RBAEOEAR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30th June, 2005

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS (Continued)

Operating lease rentals in respect of Directors’ accommodation
amounting to HK$420,000 (2004: HK$420,000) are included in
Directors’ other emoluments.

FINANCE COSTS

SRRAEE  FENE

2005 2004
BT T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000

ARBAFENBHEREZ
AT AR

W BEEKEEZ L
A AL T B — TE
EARAL F52%
(ZFZMWAE : 4%)
YN E PN IR E
2 G AN K

RN AR N B B R AR A
— W] A B g D 2 fi R

B AT R
B AR BOR

Interest on bank borrowings
wholly repayable within
five years 3,541 4,588
Less: Amount capitalised
and included in
properties under
development by
applying a
capitalisation rate
of 5.2% (2004: 4%)
to expenditure on
qualifying assets (2,758) (2,622)
Interest on loan from a
related company wholly
repayable within five years 3,851 2,352
Less: Amount capitalised and
included in properties
held for development (3,851) (2,352)

783 1,966
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8. I KefE HW &

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

() o g0 4> (a) Directors’ emoluments

ZRRHAE AU AR
2005 2004
T W Fon
HK$’000 HK$’000

M4 Directors’ fees
HATH = Executive Directors — —

T 37 A BAT Independent

HAbM & (ATEE) -

Hr b M H At AR A

78 PR AR A 4K

HASEMNT&E =4 (ZFEN
WA ERHRZMEWT

Non-executive
Directors 100 60
Other emoluments

(Executive Directors):
Salaries and other

benefits 1,154 1,147
Retirement benefits

scheme

contributions — —

1,254 1,207

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 3 (2004: 2)
Directors were as follows:

L2 38 k4 5 EHR M
PANG CHONG MAK
Kit Man, Kim Chan, Kwai Wing, Total
John Kenneth  Alexander 2005
T EWTIT  BETT  EFTT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
[UEA Fees — 60 40 100
F At B 4 Other emoluments
# 4 N H b AE A Salaries and other benefits 1,154 — — 1,154
AR AR AT B 4L 5 Contributions to retirement benefits
schemes — — — —
Rk Total emoluments 1,154 60 40 1,254
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

i

WME_ZZHAEANA =T HIFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

8. WP REBHME &) 8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)
(W) &P & (H) (a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

3% B 3 SE £ B
PANG CHONG
Kit Man, Kim Chan, Total
John Kenneth 2004
W Foc W F T i W F e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

1 4 Fees — 60 60
HAth P 4 Other emoluments
3 4 B H Ath 48 1] Salaries and
other benefits 1,147 — 1,147
B PR 48 A 5T 3 448 K Contributions
to retirement
benefits
schemes — — —
& L 4 Total emoluments 1,147 60 1,207
A& AT HA#FEF - No emoluments were paid to other Directors.
(2) 17 B4 (b) Employees’ emoluments
4 o BN LS 1 E The five highest paid individuals included one Director
(ZERERUE - 14ESF) » HE (2004: one Director), details of whose emoluments are set
W O SRR S () THIA o out in note 8(a) above. The emoluments of the remaining
HERaZ N (ZRZAE 48 A four individuals (2004: four individuals) are as follows:
+) Zz T
SRR ERNE
2005 2004
T T 8 W F o
HK$’000 HK$’000
¥ 4 S H At 47 Salaries and other
benefits 3,622 3,487
B RAE A 5T ) 4 K Retirement benefits
scheme contributions 109 106
3,731 3,593
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WME_ZZHAEANA =T HIFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

8. WHKIEHME &) 8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
() REMA () (b) Employees’ emoluments (Continued)
WAEM s 2 S FEAR T - Their emoluments are within the following bands:

SRREE  FENE

2005 2004
i HEH g & % H
No. of No. of
employees employees
4 = 7 ¥ 1,000,0007C Nil to HK$1,000,000 3 3
% 1,000,0017C £ HK$1,000,001 to
# % 1,500,0007C HK$1,500,000 1 1
9. B 9. TAXATION
“EELA “EENE
2005 2004
W T T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
i TH 32 L4 The tax charge comprises:
B s A 15 B Hong Kong Profits Tax
A AR Current year 83 31
1 AT R i R e A Overprovision in
prior years A3) —
w3 BT 45 B PRC Income Tax
A AR Current year 2,941 10,835
R AR R A A Overprovision in
prior years (3,686) (4,062)
7 JE i T Deferred Tax
AAEFE (M FE31) Current year (note 31) 11,658 2,205
10,993 9,009
T s 15 B 9 AR PR AS 4F B 2 A 51 R B Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) of
T F 4% 17.5% (ZF F M AE © 17.5%) &f the estimated assessable profits for the year.

=
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9. TAXATION (Continued)

PRC Foreign Enterprise Income Tax is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the PRC. Pursuant to relevant laws and regulations
in the PRC, the subsidiary of the Group that is qualified as
productive foreign investment enterprises established in cities
within the coastal economic zones and special economic zones
are entitled to PRC enterprise income tax at concessionary rate
at 15%.

Details of the deferred taxation are set out in note 31.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before
taxation per the income statement as follows:

£ A Vi 3 3 e
Elsewhere
Hong Kong in the PRC Total
“ERRLE CFENE CFFLE CFFNE CERLE —FENE
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
BWTIL BT BWTL  E¥TC B¥TFL  EETIC
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BB A i Profit before taxation 95,203 10,209 10,467 37,011 105,670 47,220
TR S Application tax rate 17.5% 17.5% 33% 33%
e 7% 0 15 BB R 51 Tax at the domestic income
ZBE tax rate 16,660 1,787 3,454 12,213 20,114 14,000
1B T R S BT 1 Tax effect of expenses not
X2 BB deductible for tax purpose 297 537 439 40 736 577
A 5B JE R A T AR Tax effect of income not
WA Z BB R 2 taxable for tax purpose (5,330) (195) ) (1,281) (5,334) (1,476)
ABHERBBEERZ Tax effect of tax losses not
BBy recognised 130 129 — — 130 129
DU 47 F A AR Overprovision in prior years 3) = (3,686) (4,062) (3,689) (4,062)
i R R 2 Utilisation of deferred tax
R AL L R B assets previously not
recognised (16) — — — (16) —
AR T v B I A ] Effect on tax exemptions
Bilgas e granted to PRC subsidiary - = (949) (137) (949) (137)
Aty Others 1 (22) — — 1 (22)
A ERE B Tax effect of the year 11,739 2,236 (746) 6,773 10,993 9,009
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10. B B

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

10. DIVIDENDS

SRRAEE  FENE

2005 2004
BT T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000

HRBE ~FF L
AAZTHIEFED

R B8 o L s M2
(CFEPAE : R

5 B AR S
= H R E RS
S 515 8 20
(CBB=4 A

HEHOEABE _TTREANA=1H
1k 2 AR BB A s W oAl > (B AR AR
FAE e R AE R B -

11, 5B A 78 A

B I LA 8 I T AR R AR A B 2 A0 R s
92,135,000 ( — & F 4 4 : i ¥
35,455,00070) KA AS 4F B N 2 35T
B 219,103,6818% ( — &F & U 4F
219,103,681/%) § % -
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Interim dividend paid in

respect of year ended

30th June, 2005 of

2 Hong Kong cents

(2004: 2 Hong Kong cents)

per share 4,382 4,382
Final dividend paid in

respect of year ended

30th June, 2004 of

2 Hong Kong cents

(2003: 2 Hong Kong cents)

per share 4,382 4,382

8,764 8,764

The final dividend in respect of 2 Hong Kong cents per share for
the year ended 30th June, 2005 has been proposed by the
Directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the
annual general meeting.

11. BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on net profit
of HK$92,135,000 (2004: HK$35,455,000) for the year and on
219,103,681 (2004: 219,103,681) ordinary shares in issue
throughout the year.
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WME_ZZHAEANA =T HIFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

12. W% - BE& XS 12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
-
HE O BRI M
Plant and
machinery,
Motor equipment
vehicles and others Total
by BT T BT o
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
A4 H THE GROUP
B A COST
W oEEZNELH—H At 1st July, 2004 6,432 28,962 35,394
wNE Additions — 721 721
BT ) 3 Transferred from properties
under development — 2117 217
& Disposals (484) (2,276) (2,760)
R_ZZHEANA=ZTH At 30th June, 2005 5,948 27,684 33,632
i DEPRECIATION
R AEL A —H At Ist July, 2004 5,672 16,181 21,853
A AR B HE A Provided for the year 87 1,506 1,593
P s B T i B Eliminated on disposals (435) (1,854) (2,289)
W_ZRZHEAA=ZTH At 30th June, 2005 5,324 15,833 21,157
TR NET BOOK VALUES
R_ZZHAEANAH=ZTH At 30th June, 2005 624 11,851 12,475
W oEERNMAENH =Z1H At 30th June, 2004 760 12,781 13,541
13. BE&EWE 13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
7% 4
THE GROUP
8 W F o
HKS$°000
i 18 VALUATION
W ZEEAEL A —H At 1st July, 2004 420,000
A B E Y ¥ E M E Revaluation increase on investment properties 80,000
R_ZZHEANA=ZTH At 30th June, 2005 500,000
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14.

BE'EWE @)

AN S5 [ 2 $ B2 T A A s e DA P Y
TRARR A - H A ST S Al Bl R 2 2 ) =
A S5 (i) A PR AR B F AR N
A = B 2 Br T 35 8 R R A 2 AR
£ ¥ % 500,000,000C ° I # ¥
80,000,0007C . 1 1ifi &1 £k £ A %5 A K
T % o TG TR Sy RS A T
FeA o

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The investment properties of the Group are situated in Hong
Kong and are held under medium-term leases. They were
revalued at 30th June, 2005 on a market value on existing state
basis by an independent valuer, Knight Frank Hong Kong
Limited, Chartered Surveyors at an aggregate value of
HK$500,000,000. The surplus arising on revaluation amounted
to HK$80,000,000 has been credited to the consolidated income
statement. The investment properties are rented out under

operating leases.

T 5 R W 2 14. PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT
A 4K 8 for gt TR W ZE AL A R R R > The properties held for development of the Group are situated in
AR A —JULILE+—H TV H SR Shenzhen, the PRC with a land use right of up to 70 years
BT04E o AT EE =4+ H » AEH commencing on 18th November, 1999. In December 2003, the
T RN 7 AL ) [ = Jmy S Ak A AR R AR o Group paid the outstanding balance of land premium to Shenzhen
7 45 18 S 1E A B SRS = A AH 4 - H Al Land Administration Bureau. The Group is in the process of
FHE RS o obtaining the land use right certificate for the long-term leasehold
land.
AL M
THE GROUP
“ERHA —EF
2005 2004
BT T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000
A COST
4 At beginning of the year 200,195 —
A Additions 1,712 197,843
VR E & A 2 F B Interest capitalised 3,851 2,352
B Je T ) S 4 Transferred from properties
under development 14,090 —
AR At end of the year 219,848 200,195
WZFEERAENA=1TH > GIETERFEE At 30th June, 2005, included in the properties held for
JEE ) ZE T AE BA 55 R T AR A S AR 1 3K development is an amount of HK$6,203,000 (2004
B 2 U5 1K 6,203,00000 (& Y 4 HK$2,352,000) being interest capitalised in the account.
#%2,352,0007C) ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 30th June, 2005

LK+ 15. GOODWILL
b Y|
THE GROUP
8 T o
HK$°000
%S COST
W ZEFEEFNELH —H K At 1st July, 2004 and
“EZHEAAZTH 30th June, 2005 13,704
P 84 AMORTISATION
W oFEEFENELH—H At 1st July, 2004 13,543
A AT i UE A Provided for the year 161
W_ZZHEAA=ZTH At 30th June, 2005 13,704
TR NET BOOK VALUES
W_ZZHEAA=ZTH At 30th June, 2005 —
WFEEFNEANA=1H

PR B T 4 7 DL AR ik S o

At 30th June, 2004 161

Goodwill is amortised using the straight line method over ten

years.
B 085 2 vi) B A 16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
A% 2 W)
THE COMPANY
ZRRHAE TR LY 4R
2005 2004
BT BT on
HK$’000 HK$°000
I bl Bty (4% B AS) Unlisted shares, at cost 239,663 239,663
W RR (E 4R Less: Impairment loss
recognised (239,663) (239,663)
Rt J&g 2 =] R 3k Amounts due from
subsidiaries 807,590 813,338
W B A R Less: Allowance for amounts
due from subsidiaries (141,257) (144,361)
666,333 668,977

E IR 2> ) 2w O B E S 4008
A o

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 40.
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R} o 2> ) R K By SRR~ A B K 4B ] RE
AR > AR N S H R
AR A KR o R 5% TES B FE T

17. — W& 2A [ 3%

AR MR o AR AR B R AR
PR 2 4R B R IN2.125% » 3% B sk B A
ERBTAE > AEEARE RE=F
ToAC A STz BRI > R
BoBEHAETA L BET 2T
E1iY LR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

16.

17.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment. Repayment of the
amounts will not be demanded within next twelve months from
the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the amounts are shown as

non-current.
LOAN TO A SUBSIDIARY

The loan is unsecured at an annual interest rate of London
Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 2.125%. The loan
originally had a term of two years from the date of loan
agreement on 29th December, 2003 which has been extended for
a term of two years pursuant to a supplemental agreement dated
12th October, 2005.

18. WHHBE 18. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES
AR H
THE GROUP

SRRAEE  CFENE

2005 2004

T o AT

HK$’000 HK$’000
BEESR Investments securities:
IE 7T A B (H% BLAR) Unlisted equity shares,

at cost 334 334
Bk O E RRE (i 1R Less: Impairment loss

recognised (334) (334)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

BEZFEEZHFEANH =T HIEFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

19. £ HE Ok 3% 19. LOAN RECEIVABLES
A 45 M
THE GROUP
“ERNLAE CRR Y AR
2005 2004
BT I T o
HK$’000 HK$’000
AR R T EER T - Loan receivables are
repayable as follows:
— 4T R Bl ORI A R Within one year or on
demand 8,167 10,550
— AR AR More than one year 7,147 14,729
15,314 25,279
B BRI ) E Less: Amount receivables
— 4T 7 JE R BRIH within one year
shown under current
assets (8,167) (10,550)
JHUIN — A 1% R 3K Amount due after one year 7,147 14,729
Z B UM R E XM EEHIEHR - 28 The loans are secured by the home buyers’ properties, interest
K LA 36HA fE 4 - free and are repayable by 36 instalments.
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BE_ZFZZREANA=ZTHILEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

20. BFERPYE 20. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
A4 M
THE GROUP
BB SRR
2005 2004
W T oo
HK$’000 HKS$°000
%S COST
AEY) At beginning of the year 138,079 446,706
nE Additions 142,176 63,020
VR E & A ZF B Interest capitalised 2,758 2,622
283,013 512,348
W R T REALTEYE Less: Completed and

transferred to
properties held

for sale (19,872) (368,295)
LN 37/ ES Transferred to
properties held for
development (14,090) —
WA - WA Sk Transferred to property,
plant and equipment (277) (5,974)
R At end of the year 248,774 138,079
BRI E TS LA L BT o o 0 RERE The properties under development are situated in Beijing, the
H—JUL A T ILH RS A HER PRC with a land use right of up to 70 years commencing on 19th
704F - October, 1995.
WZFEERAENA=Z1TH > Ry At 30th June, 2005, included in the properties under
AIE AL AEAE IR TE P B A & AR ) B development is an amount of HK$17,648,000 (2004:
7 5 17,648,00000 (— F & 04 # ¥ HK$14,890,000) being interest capitalised in the account.
14,890,0007C) °
21. R ¥R 21. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE
2 4K F R S W 2 T AL R B DA R HA AR The properties held for sale of the Group are situated in the
FeA B LA (H S - PRC, held under long lease and are stated at cost.
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22. B By B I il ME B 3K

MZEERENA=1H > BH K HAM
JFEE AT R K & o £ 465 s W 1,413,00000 (=
TAPOAE - #EH4,110,00000) 2 E 5 IE
Wi B R B s 6 21,626,0000C (& Z Y
4 H515,156,00000) Z BB o BR
A A MR TELSS 197A 1A B 2% A B AE IS &K
Ah s ALY EMHE RFTEF PR =
THZERM - RAME ZHEIRA K
B 2 W RS Ui AR HE R B 5 IR R
o & 5 MR 3K 2 BRI 4r Br i R

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

At 30th June, 2005, the balance of trade and other receivables
included trade receivables of HKS$1,413,000 (2004:
HK$4,110,000) and home loans of HKS$21,626,000 (2004:
HK$15,156,000). For property sales, other than home loans
disclosed in note 19, the Group allows an average credit period
of 30 days to its customers. Rentals receivable from tenants and
service income receivables from customers are payable on
presentation of invoices. The aged analysis of trade receivables
is as follows:

“RBHAE O ETE
2005 2004
BT T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
OH Z£60H & 0 — 60 days 1,268 3,020
61H £90H N 61 — 90 days 79 18
90H DA I Over 90 days 66 1,072
1,413 4,110
23. BB E R 23. AMOUNTS DUE FROM MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS
% K AN AR ~ o B B JE 2 TR The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
o demand.
24. B 5 B I A BE A M AX 24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

NoEERENA=ZTH > B R HA
JE A R 5 465 % 6 45 9 159,090,000 7T (—
FEPULE - #%32,972,00070) 2 & 5 JE

At 30th June, 2005, the balance of trade and other payables
included trade payables of HKS$59,090,000 (2004:
HK$32,972,000). The aged analysis of trade payables is as

TR 3K - & 5 ME A5 IR 3K 2 B % 43 A follows:
o

SRFEA  FENE
2005 2004
BT BT on
HK$’000 HK$’000
0H Z60H A 0 — 60 days 35,929 17,733
61H £90H A 61 — 90 days 10,350 —
90H DL | Over 90 days 12,811 15,239
59,090 32,972
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BEZFEEZHFEANH =T HIEFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

25. #UT R 25. BANK LOANS
A 45
THE GROUP
SRRAEE O FENE
2005 2004
W T T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
JRE AR R SR AT AN The bank loans are repayable
as follows:
— 4T R Bl ORI A R Within one year or on
demand 99,674 24,937
— AR A AS 6B T AT More than one year, but not
exceeding two years 22,000 140,636
T 4F 1% {H K 48 A 4R More than two years, but not
exceeding five years 101,500 —
223,174 165,573
B FIMER B AL — Less: Amount repayable
AF 7y 18 7R B within one year
shown under current
liabilities (99,674) (24,937)
TR — AR B R R Amount due after one year 123,500 140,636
A A Secured 209,538 158,300
I 1K A Unsecured 13,636 7,273
223,174 165,573
% S B AR R A s SR A T[] 247 BT 2 R The loans bear average interest rate of about 0.48% to 1.5% over
N EE048% % 1.5% » KA Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate per annum and are repayable
AR 43 B — IR R R - either in instalments or in one lump sum within five years.
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BE_ZFZZREANA=ZTHILEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

26. JBAK 26. SHARE CAPITAL
JBe £ ¥ H My
Number of shares Amount
CERHE CTENE ZRRHE TFNE
2005 2004 2005 2004
BWTFL  EWTL
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
5 % 1 (¥ ¥ .00 2 Ordinary shares of
W3 P e HK$1.00 each
% Authorised 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000 300,000
o1 Issued 219,103,681 219,103,681 219,104 219,104
27. ft fli 27. RESERVES
7 A1 V8] it 475 56 ) R} IR S5 290 B A5 B IR Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group are set out
WHEREFH RN - in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity on page 29.
7 £ B B Aok AR A I A B A R A The special reserve of the Group arose from the difference
JBe i B~ — Mot B (R R s P A BB between the aggregate amount of the then share capital, share
] WS 6 17T AT A 2 W) R A THI (B2 25 38 o premium, general reserve and retained profits of the Group, and
the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the
acquisition.
BT A AR 2 ) o (B R B A D Y e A The statutory reserves transferred from retained profits are
P AR RLE - T E ft A ZE el R B required by the relevant PRC laws and regulations applicable to
Il e A% o the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.
¥AR
Beor e RGN B
Capital
Share redemption Retained
premium reserve profits Total
BT EETT BETT  EBETIL
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
A THE COMPANY
WoEZE=FELtH—H At Ist July, 2003 426,608 1,644 31,956 460,208
AR A I e 1R Net loss for the year — — (3.829) (3.829)
B4 R Cash dividends = = (8,764) (8,764)
R-EEMERA=Z1H At 30th June, 2004 426,608 1,644 19,363 447,615
A A FE AR Net profit for the year — — 2,375 2,375
B4 S Cash dividends — = (8,764) (8,764)
RE-ZZHEANAZ1H At 30th June, 2005 426,608 1,644 12,974 441,226
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27.

28.

29.

30.

WHEBEZL > RZFZHENH =T
H > A/ ) Al 40 R T B R 2 fofi Al A 4t
He#512,974,0000C (B TP 4E  Hh W
19,363,0007C) ©

JCfib, B Ak 5k

%k A AR AT G % ] R R
B> MR A AR WA
MR o B > KIS 5 R i A

fif o
R )& 2 vk

2K AR - o B I 2 2 AR
CURIEVE S (€ CEU )i NED v e DE
WAEE o FIL > ZES 5 R R E) A

==
=

2 H — 47 B B 2 Bk

HoEEZAEF A AU AR
DI AN £ 7€ > Bl Speedy Return
Investments Limited ([ &3 A1) DL &K
ANZFHFT— I ERER « 83N —
] F 7 ] 35 M 28 s TR 8 A B S A
M REEEHAN - W BRER
BN F B A% T AR 4 ) — TH 45 41 406 B
{5 F %8 B = 4 B8 55 4 23,000,0000C 0 F
EARNF REMEA A REE S » B
SCASTE A G 7T R A SR — $ b 4 5 4
B R o dE R T SRR AT A o AR =R A
£ i SERAT A FEHR R R TN 2.125% » 4F
W5 W AR (B S 3a R B RS o 5%
& B BLAR S 7] /B H Ff G 2 ) o ok R
Al B 5 AR S B = i — IS
UL 52 T 15 0 I — M p 2 I i 7 1
Ho ZERORE_EERE A+
H %% 5T 2 A 70 1 5 T 42 HH W 47 o A 4553
H > 2R EfH A G 4L 5 4 8,830,00070
(B ZPUAE © £ 4:13,153,00000) - K
B EAS AR A 2L 22 41,0000 (—FF
PU4E : 95 4:1,0000T) ©

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

27.

28.

29.

30.
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RESERVES (Continued)

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company’s reserves
available for distribution to shareholders as at 30th June, 2005
amounted to HK$12,974,000 (2004: HK$19,363,000).

OTHER PAYABLE

The amount is unsecured, non-interest bearing and has no fixed
terms of repayment. Repayment of the amount will not be
demanded within next twelve months from the balance sheet

date. Accordingly, the amount is shown as non-current.
AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no
fixed terms of repayment. Repayment of the amounts will not be
demanded within next twelve months from the balance sheet
date. Accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current.

LOAN FROM A RELATED COMPANY

On 29th December, 2003, a loan agreement was entered into
between the Company as borrower and Speedy Return
Investments Limited (“Lender”) as lender, which was a company
beneficially, indirectly and wholly owned by Mr. Chua
Domingo, the Chairman and controlling shareholder of the
Company. Pursuant to such loan agreement, the Lender agreed to
grant the Company an unsecured revolving credit facility in the
maximum amount of US$23,000,000 to finance general working
capital of the Company and its subsidiaries including payment of
partial land premium as regards a piece of land situated at Tung
Kok Tau in Shenzhen. The loan was unsecured at the annual
interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.125%, for a term of two years from
the date of loan agreement, which was better than the normal
commercial terms of those loans which the Company and/or its
subsidiaries had or could be granted by other financial
institution(s) or third party(ies) in the ordinary and usual course
of business. Such loan has been extended for a term of two years
pursuant to a supplemental agreement dated 12th October, 2005.
As at the balance sheet date, the drawn loan amounted to
US$8,830,000 (2004: US$13,153,000) and interest outstanding
thereon amounted to US$1,000 (2004: US$1,000).
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BE_ZFZZREANA=ZTHILEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

31. B %E B £ 31. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
DAR 2 A4 B R A i 4 3 [ A 42 1) ffe The major deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group and
Rz EERCERIH AL LA RS movements thereon during the current and prior reporting

periods are as follows:

mEBHHE  BHEH GES
Accelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Total

BWFT  EBETT  BEETI
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000

7% 4 THE GROUP

ZEELZAFELH—H At 1st July, 2003 16,156 (10,406) 5,750
TE W % % 4 1 BR Charge to income statement 1,709 496 2,205
ZAERENAESNH = H At 30th June, 2004 17,865 (9,910) 7,955
TE YR s 3 4 411 BR Charge to income statement 10,623 1,035 11,658
ZE2RHAEANA=ZTH At 30th June, 2005 28,488 (8,875) 19,613
R OEERENH=ZTH > AEEH At 30th June, 2005, the Group has unused tax losses of
A 65 8 1% 21 T R T R A B 55 R 4R 4 HK$17,984,000 (2004: HK$17,241,000) available for offset
5 15 17,984,00000 (= U 4E « #5 i against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
17,241,0007%) © % A #% 24 ii F] i ) A m] due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

R BORA RS R E BLIH E E

F A 758 A B I BT i e D o DR S No provision for deferred taxation has been recognised for the
AE A ) BA S W T IR0 A ] 20 4 A I Company in the financial statements as the amount involved is
o insignificant.
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32. AR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
AR An
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
CRRHE CZENE “RRHE FERNE
2005 2004 2005 2004
BWTFL EWTT BWTL EWFTIL
HKS$000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
1] F 5 e I JBR A Guarantees given to
AT R financial
R(EE S institutions in
respect of
banking facilities
granted to
subsidiaries — — 334,674 175,073

MoEETEANA=Z1TH - MEAFLT
By ) K% ) A ) A 5% 5 K 0 Rl 2 ) s
223.174,0007C ( — & & O 4E : i
165,573,00070) % i 111,500,0000C (—
FRPYAE - #5%59,500,0000C) ©

WAL o AR [E) K AN ] G A R B —
E TE B 9 AE 5 E R AR LR AT 148 B
BER M OEERENA=ZTH » A&
82 [ B A s ) R AL R A A R 0 4 B i
15 B4 Bl £ 7 5 643,533,00000 (. EE
DU 4E i HE 704,060,000 ) K i s
38,858,0000C ( — F F U 4 : ¥ ¥
39,000,0007C) ©

— I} B A A 1 A T B R R R B AR R
N TEARE A R ET I RS o R
N R A 3 014,879,0007T (&Y
A {E014,879,0000C) o 5% RS F K&
HC A il g ZU PR % B AR o 3w R AR
=T RE > e tsi
49,309,0007C ( — & U 4F ¢ 5 W
49,309,0007%) (ZH &8k B2 54l 1 B 1 o
WHERZ R MR RERNGHRA%
o] B 5 MR TE K B TR R S PEUL > B
R TE R A AT o] YV 7E B B 1 e o
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The extent of such facilities utilised and unutilised by the
subsidiaries at 30th June, 2005 amounted to approximately
HK$223,174,000 (2004: HK$165,573,000) and HK$111,500,000
(2004: HK$9,500,000), respectively.

In addition, the Group and the Company have given guarantees
in respect of the settlement of mortgage loans provided by banks
to the home buyers of a property project in the PRC. At 30th
June, 2005, the Group and the Company had a maximum amount
of mortgage loans which were subject to these guarantees of
HK$643,533,000 (2004: HK$704,060,000) and HK$38,858,000
(2004: HK$39,000,000), respectively.

A subsidiary has been named as a defendant in a High Court

action in respect of an alleged breach of contractual
undertakings. The plaintiff is claiming for an amount of
HK$14,879,000 (2004: HK$14,879,000). The subsidiary and its
legal counsel are strongly resisting this claim and a counterclaim
has been lodged against the plaintiff for, inter alia, damages in
an amount of about HKS$49,309,000 (2004: HK$49,309,000)
(subject to the Court’s assessment). In the opinion of the
Directors, the outcome of this case would not have a material
adverse impact on the financial position of the Group,
accordingly, no provision for any potential liability has been

made in the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

33. AR 33. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
A 45 M
THE GROUP
“RENLAE CRR Y AR
2005 2004
BT I T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
O3 & & 4 R AE Capital expenditure
B 5 T T A contracted for but not
Z B AN I AR provided in the financial
F 5% 2 ) SE M AT statements for the
LA B HoAth 2 construction and other fees
to be paid in respect of
properties held for
development 181 —
TAGESLH - AR F) AR A AT: o] 51K AR The Company did not have any significant capital commitments
#% o at the balance sheet date.
34. MRS 34. LEASE COMMITMENTS
AL Ay RN The Group as lessee:

REEE R > AREMBHE Y EPTET T A
QEEEL-ELN-CSLT S SN CR R

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect

BN of rented premises as follows:
A
THE GROUP
ZRBHAE —EEFNE
2005 2004
T T Vi R
HK$’000 HK$°000
i — 4 A Within one year 1,188 541
P I I TN In the second to fifth year,
(T & 451 1R) inclusive 487 23
1,675 564

FH A — M h ok A S W 4F > AL A0 R 2

A8 T T RE Y o

AT A > AR LA AE o 7 S AR AR

P o

Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years and
rentals are fixed over the period of the leases.

The Company did not have any operating lease commitments at
the balance sheet date.
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WME_ZZHAEANA =T HIFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2005

34. AR @) 34. LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

2 NP AR N

REEER > DN EEREEHEEHEY

The Group as lessor:

At the balance sheet date, the following assets were rented out
under operating leases:

AR H

THE GROUP
ZRRHAE TR LY 4R
2005 2004
T W F oo
HK$’000 HK$’000
(g <gV/E 3 Investment properties 500,000 420,000
Y Properties held for sale 13,166 7,813

FEEEMMHALA -2 =4 MAMEA
AHEMA - MEAH B A BRWAE -

JRAESEH > A G2 i SR 2 555 6T S T 4 8
B R M ol e D LR A S
T

These assets were leased out for periods of one to three years
with renewal options given to the lessees for further periods not
exceeding two years.

As at the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases:

7 4

THE GROUP
ZERRIAE ZRRY4E
2005 2004
# T T BT on
HK$’000 HK$’000
A — 4R Within one year 39,795 21,277

R BE HFEN In the second to fifth year

(W & B35 7E N) inclusive 13,522 12,564
53,317 33,841
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

35, B ok v B HE il sl 35. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

RNFIRZFE—FE A —HE
A — TEAB e R A RE ST ) (T SRR AR ST
#1) o
WA ER ST M B EAESR - BT
KA BN S RS > W = —
—4E+ T H A HE o R
HEREE] > AN I 3 = ] () A A ) M H
M ARIBMATEDS « B T RIKEELR
&%%%E$A1%$QMFﬁ%~
WS 1% T 0] R AR A W B 2 18
SERR R o BRI A DR OR T
ﬁ%a&%%ﬂfWIﬁth$A1
DI85 (i) B4 3 T 0 T el A
H%mﬂ@“%ﬁfﬁx%z$“ﬂ&
- Uk TS 5 % (@) A 2 ) B 44 T {EL
SHZE A o AR E R T n]
% TR I RE B B B e 2 1 N B O
FORERE R B MR B AR H B AT
B3 210% - BTG ESES - B
Tok & A 2 B e AT AT+ A8 A AR
R A R A N ) BB AT A1
by T At 27 S W] 95 T4 SRR o i R4
SeRB R E > w47 A T SRR A
Fe [H] /oy 7 /A ) 2 25 am AU R > ME RS
B AR T2 B 4E - s — 18
Je e B E 2 BT E A AE B LT -

BB R B A F] K FEH e
NFMEMES - BT RAEKS H1E M
AR 0 (0 S R RO S T AT B
%%%%7&<#$$£$AH:+

B ZFFNEAA=ZTHE-FF=
A — H Ol R AT B 2 S R
fE -

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 21st December,
2001 (the “Share Option Scheme”).

The Share Option Scheme was adopted for the purpose of
providing incentives to Directors, employees and eligible
participants and will expire on 20th December, 2011. Under the
Share Option Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company
may grant options to Executive Directors, employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries and such eligible participants at
the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant
to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, to subscribe for shares
of the Company at a price per share not less than the highest of i)
the closing price of a share of the Company listed on the Stock
Exchange at the date of grant of the option; ii) the average of the
closing price of a share of the Company on the Stock Exchange
for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant
of the option; and iii) the nominal value of a share of the
Company. The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options shall be granted under the Share Option Scheme shall
not exceed 10% in aggregate of the issued share capital of the
Company at the date of its adoption. No director, employee or
eligible participant may be granted options under the Share
Option Scheme which will enable him or her if exercise in full to
subscribe for exceeding 1% of the issued share capital of the
Company in any 12-month period. The option period for which
the options granted can be exercisable, shall be such period as
notified by the Board of Directors of the Company, save that it
shall not be more than 10 years from the date of grant subject to
the terms of the Share Option Scheme. Nominal consideration of
HKS$1 is payable on acceptance of each grant.

No share option was granted to or exercised by any of the
Company’s and its subsidiaries’ Directors, employees and such
eligible participants under the Share Option Scheme since its
adoption, and there were no share options outstanding as at 30th
June, 2005, 30th June, 2004 and 1st July, 2003.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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36. 3B 0k A 36. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

(H) RAZFEFEEE+ZH—HAE > & (a) Prior to 1st December, 2000, the Group operated a defined
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contribution retirement benefit scheme (“Defined
Contribution Scheme”) for its qualifying employees in
Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme were held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of an
independent trustee. Where there are employees who leave
the Defined Contribution Scheme prior to vesting fully in
the contributions, the amount of the forfeited contributions
would be used to reduce future contributions payable by

the Group.

With effective from 1st December, 2000, the Group has set
up a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF Scheme”).
Members of the Defined Contribution Scheme were given
one-time option to choose to transfer to the MPF Scheme
or remain in the existing scheme. While new eligible
employees can choose between the Defined Contribution
Scheme and MPF Scheme. The MPF Scheme is registered
with the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in funds under the control of an
independent trustee. Under the rules of the MPF Scheme,
the employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at rate specified in the rules.
No forfeited contributions are available to reduce the
contribution payable in the future years by the employer.

The retirement benefit scheme contributions arising from
the Defined Contribution Scheme and the MPF Scheme
charged to the income statement represent contributions
payable to the funds by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes.

During the year, retirement benefits contributions charged
to the income statement are HK$211,000 (2004:
HK$206,000).

At 30th June, 2005, there are forfeited contributions of
HK$2,500 (2004: HK$3,000) which arose upon employees
leaving the Defined Contribution Scheme and which are
available to reduce the contributions payable by the Group
under Defined Contribution Scheme in the future years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

36.

A7/

38.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME (Continued)

(b)  According to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC,
the PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute 19% and
13% of the stipulated salary set by the Beijing and
Shenzhen local governments, respectively, to the
retirement benefits schemes to fund the retirement benefits

of their employees.

During the year, the retirement benefits contributions
charged to the income statement are HK$648,000 (2004:
HK$568,000).

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 30th June, 2005, the Group has pledged its investment
properties with an aggregate carrying value of HK$500,000,000
(2004: HK$420,000,000) and an assignment of rental and sale
proceeds from the investment properties to the bank to secure
general banking facilities granted to the Group. The Group has
also pledged its bank deposits of HK$27,964,000 (2004:
HK$21,488,000) to banks to secure mortgage bank loans granted
to the home buyers.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, one of Company’s
subsidiaries entered into an agreement with an independent third
party (the “Purchaser”) on 4th October, 2005 for the disposal of
its investment properties for a cash consideration of
HK$650,000,000. In addition, such subsidiary shall pay to the
Purchaser a rental guarantee payment in a lump sum of
HK$18,000,000 upon completion of the disposal. Completion of
the disposal is subject to only one condition of the due
compliance of all requirements which the Company or such
subsidiary is required to comply with under the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange in connection
with the disposal. Subject to the right of extension available to
the Purchaser, completion of the disposal is expected to take
place on or before 23rd December, 2005. Details of this
transaction were disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated 4th October, 2005.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

39. AW AHZRS 39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

68
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Other than those disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements,
during the year, the Group has entered into the following

transactions with related companies:

ZERFRAF —EFFNE

2005 2004
# T T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000
O e Al U A (ftf i —) Rental income received
(note 1) 148 146
A FH 45 20 B B2 (Mff ot —) Rental and management fees
paid (note 1) 1,386 1,386
O A5 T P A 25 (Bt —) Consultancy service fees
paid (note 1) 1,000 1,000
O A Rl e A & # H Finance costs and charges
paid 3,968 2,822
WZFEERAENA=1TH > Baz55 A R The outstanding balances with these related companies and
W O ) T 0 SO R i R A S A B AR minority shareholders at 30th June, 2005 are as follows:

“EERLA —EFFNE

2005 2004
# T T T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
T & Gy Je oAt JE i 3K A Amounts due from related
JIT A0 458 22 A R W A D companies included in
K (M=) trade and other receivables
(note 2) 1,751 1,951
R R R R (B A=) Amounts due from minority
shareholders (note 2) 5,034 4,922
1E & Gy Je HoAth JE AT HE 3K A Amounts due to related
JIT A0 458 2 FEASH A R W 2 ) companies included in
K (M=) trade and other payables
(note 2) 537 652
Bt Notes:
— - ZHE Y REE TR G R R A T 1. The transactions were carried out based on the contractual agreements
G AT o made between both parties and were at market price.
T RR S EEME AR - g B % ZH e ORI 2. The amounts are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

i o

A W 2N T T J s T S % S S
A IR R -
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The related companies are companies in which certain Directors
have common directorship.
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended 30th June, 2005

40. EZEH)E 2 v o 40. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
MEFEZRAFENHA =1 H » EEREA Particulars of principal subsidiaries at 30th June, 2005 are as
Al ZFEREE follows:
AR A
C#iT R v RA
a3 Ve BRBA ik it A T
W6 24 5 44 B4 0 e 383 Hhl EEEE
Proportion of
Place of Issued and nominal value
incorporation/ paid up of issued/
registration/ share capital/ registered capital held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
¥ o fb
Ordinary Others
TR AEEARA A FiE 51,2007 — 100%  BEHEK
Ardent Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$1,200 — 100%  Investment holding
A s W B 7 g R (W) —  %429,500,0007C 98%  WELE RAEE
HIRA A (Wit —)
Beijing Longfast Property PRC (note 6) — US$29,500,000 98%  Property investment
Development Co., Ltd. (note 1) and development
R et & A R A i o — 100%  $& 41 FEMH
Billion Stock Investment Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Provision of nominee
Limited services
£9 1Al EEL — 100% BEHEK
Broad Capital Investments British Virgin US$1 — 100%  Investment holding
Limited Islands
FREEARAA il o — 100%  YFEBE
China Gain Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Property investment
e )il % 4250,0007C — 100% BEEK
Dynamic (B.V.1.) Limited British Virgin US$50,000 — 100%  Investment holding
Islands
A RN A i ¥ % 10,0007C - 100% ME
Dynamic Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 — 100%  Financing
ENER L) ARAR e )il W% 7T — 100% ®ME
Dynamic Management (Beijing)  British Virgin HK$7 — 100%  Financing
Limited Islands
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B B B T B 5E ca Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended 30th June, 2005

40. WS A A RN ) 40. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)
AR A A
By £i)3 CEfT A
WL/ B BA ik 0 ¥ A i
W 2 i 4 BRLE ik I 6 Wik EERE
Proportion of
Place of Issued and nominal value
incorporation/ paid up of issued/
registration/ share capital/ registered capital held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
¥ i
Ordinary Others
SR IREARA A i W 2ot — 100% 44 2 AR
Dynamic Management Services Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Provision of
Limited management services
i LIV — 100% 247 B AR
Dynamic (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Provision of

management services

BB E () %A Yl IR LB EEIT — 100% & HH
EHA R
Dynamic Real Estate (China) British Virgin US$1 — 100%  Management
Management Consultancy Islands consultancy
Limited
£ )il E£107T — 100%  BEEK
Glory Diamond Inc. British Virgin US$10 — 100%  Investment holding
Islands
B E AR A il o — 100%  BEER
Harvic Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Investment holding
£3 1Al EEL — 100% B EER
Pearlway Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 — 100%  Investment holding
Islands
I bE i T (HfaEE) — NG 80% RS
HIRA 7 53,550,0007C (et =)
Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour PRC (note 7) — RMB53,550,000 80%  Port operations
Enterprises Ltd. (note 2)
ZABRERRAR i 1 10,0007C — 100%  BEER
Strong Way Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 — 100%  Investment holding
AR RA A & & 1 40,000 78 — 100% YEHRE
Yonderille Developments Limited Hong Kong HK$40,000 — 100%  Property investment

70 Annual Report 2004-2005 « — & & [ £ — & & 7 4 J& F




7 J) 4 B A M 2 A e Dynamic Holdings Limited

i B5 Bk TH

O
[—Hl
it

CHAFEANH =+ H ILFERE

(1

b o A 5 7 BR B AT PR A (146 5t Fl
N ) 2 5% M B A 25 95 4:30,000,0007C © bk
BT 4 5% 2 9% 4:29,500,0007C )5 # 2= —FE A
FARNAZTHIEAEMHE 2 BA - K
Wi > A% 42 8] 4% [] 7% AT 488 4 b 5 1) 0 95 % Fl
e

A 55 Pt A IR o A0 5 A R E A 0
PO LA 7 K R A TR o AR SR T R L
o 77 IR P R R R B i R T &
PR PEAE SR A B e IR BT R A A A
REME SR o 4% — (R B R 2 B A
42 1 5 A7 911 2 8090 e HE HE i 2 A1 2 B i T
ALY o A G T BR T T e e B T i O
P P v S0 7 A 5 LA G R S e 1R 1)
i — ko

% Dynamic (B.V.L) Limited & Glory
Diamond Inc. H AN A HIEEEH#HA S -
BT A B 2 R E A M A o

RS LA R R TS W] A R A AR
LB % <y /N ) PACIE A7
B 1 Al 8 2 R BRI 2 R R AR 2
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30th June, 2005

40. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

Notes:

Beijing Longfast Property Development Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Longfast”) had
a registered capital of US$30,000,000. The amount of US$29,500,000
disclosed above represents capital paid by the Group up to 30th June,
2005. However, the Group’s entitlement to share the profit in Beijing

Longfast was agreed to be at 95%.

The Group is in dispute with the Chinese joint venture partner as to the
percentages of equity interest held by two parties in Zhen Wah. The Group
has been negotiating with the Chinese joint venture partner to resolve the
dispute and to acquire all the equity interest held by the Chinese joint
venture partner on real estates development in Tung Kok Tau. Based on
the opinion of a PRC lawyer, the 80% equity interest owned by the Group
in Zhen Wah is valid and legally enforceable. The Group resorts to settle
the difference between the parties by means of negotiations and mutual
agreement so as not to go for arbitration, which is considered as the last

resort.

Other than Dynamic (B.V.l.) Limited and Glory Diamond Inc., which are
wholly-owned directly by the Company, all subsidiaries are held by the
Company indirectly.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the

year, or at any time during the year.

The subsidiary established in the PRC is registered as sino-foreign co-

operative joint venture.

The subsidiary established in the PRC is registered as sino-foreign equity

joint venture.
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W 55 i E Financial Summary
-

DUR 23 Pl &5 40 8 2 S B B OB B Al R A summary of the consolidated results and assets and liabilities for the
£ years stated is as follows:
A CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

BEANH=1HIL4E

Year ended 30th June,
CEFE CFRE CRFSE CRFNE CFREAL
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
T BT T MW TT  BWTI
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000

% 2EE Turnover 294,593 50,567 294,752 410,257 126,939
B AE R AR (T 1R) Net profit (loss)
for the year 21,061 (47,597) (137) 35,455 92,135

T REABF (ER) Basic earnings (loss)
(V- ) per share
(Hong Kong cents) 9.6 (21.7) (0.1) 16.2 42.1
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W 5 B Financial Summary (continued)
- &=

Rt e gy, SR CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
RAH=1H
At 30th June,
TR AR ZREBTAE ZREEAFE CRFRNE R
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
oL BT BT ¥ TIL BWTI
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
EN S & ) Property, plant and
equipment 6,962 8,229 8,525 13,541 12,475
®EYE Investment properties 520,000 460,000 420,000 420,000 500,000
R /ES Properties held for
development — — — 200,195 219,848
BEJE ) Properties under
development 325,626 284,654 131,509 — —
B A5 1 b fe P Deposit paid to acquire
e AT 4 land use rights 51,064 51,064 51,064 — —
RS Goodwill 3,584 2,443 1,302 161 —
RN E Interests in associates 421 421 — — —
B Investments in securities — — — — —_
B 2K U IR K Loan receivables — 2,147 1,616 14,729 7,147
it W) E Net current assets 90,115 87,049 307,399 380,599 334,575
997,772 896,007 921,415 1,029,225 1,074,045
R & 4 Shareholders’ funds 799,163 742,772 722,709 749,400 831,131
D e AR A Minority interests 24,016 25,442 25,390 28,146 30,688
SRAT B Bank loans
— AN — R EE — due after one year 171,597 124,797 167,073 140,636 123,500
At B A5 HiR 3K Other payable
— RN —FRER — due after one year 2,996 2,996 493 493 493
A A — [H A B Loan from a related
VNNEI = &4 company — — — 102,595 68,620
W 4 ol TH A i Deferred tax liabilities — — 5,750 7,955 19,613
997,772 896,007 921,415 1,029,225 1,074,045

A RRMBMER CBE LA - HRLARE
i B S FT 2 0805 4740 B 30 0 046 120 (LA
A7) TA BB 2 BB ek R > [ 0
o R BT ATH) o

Note: The above financial summary prior to Ist July, 2002 has not been adjusted to take
into account the effect on the adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised) “Income Taxes”
issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants as the Directors

considered that it is not practicable to do so.
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B 15 A W0 =% 0 A

Analysis of Properties Held

MREEEREANA=ZTH > A ERET R
HFEYEZHBOT

Particulars of properties under development and properties held for

Ganlouyuan

Chaoyang District

Beijing City

The Peoples’ Republic
of China
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238,802 sq.ft.
commercial
(gross floor

area excluding

carparking area)

sale at 30th June, 2005:
W CER/WHR
{048 fis T B A Y A i il ¢ 40 RLRB  ARMHER BT HM
Approximate
developed/ Expected
Approximate developable Stage of Group’s date of
Location Type site area gross floor area completion interests completion
Gk N £ N ¥ 121,396 77 B M 95% A
Jx (R 4630 5 i
91 By e H 7% Z T TH )
MR TR
1 s 5 — 4
SR~ SR DU R A
91 B 7 5 — 30
B
VN Y& R
Towers 3, 4 and 5 Residential N/A 121,396 sq.ft. Completed 95% N/A
Phase I — Chaoyang (gross floor
Garden and Towers area excluding
1,2,6and 7 carparking area)
Phase II — The Sun Crest
No. 25 Nan Lane
Ganlouyuan
Chaoyang District
Beijing City
The Peoples’ Republic
of China
i AR IEE LEV S E 132,103F 77 R 305,008 7R % TR PEE 95%  —FFEHENA
Axr £z
115 1 H 5 1 238,802 77 R
MRt [GES
ZHRELM (R 430 B i
Z T TH )
Development site in Commercial 132,103 sq.ft. 305,008 sq.ft. Final stage of 95% September 2005
No. 25 Nan Lane and residential residential completion
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FIr %% A % =€ 70 7 w0 Analysis of Properties Held (continued)
I

REFERRENA=ZTH > TRERFERY Particulars of properties held for development at 30th June, 2005:
KRBT
S i Lk
{04 R MR T 40 v i Y BIREB AR BT HM
Approximate Expected
Approximate developable Stage of Group’s date of
Location Type site area gross floor area completion interests completion
GE NP £ W 1,849,108F 7R 2,523,082°F 7 R itk 0 AR 80% bl
B 3R A A Tl YL (¥ HIE 2 izt
HE 13 A B 1,291,680°F- 75 'R 129,168°F 75 R
2t i
64,584°F 5 IR
LES
A site located in Residential, 1,849,108 sq.ft. 2,523,082 sq.ft.  Temporary port 80% N/A
Tung Kok Tau hotel and (including residential operations
Shekou, Shenzhen commercial 1,291,680 sq.ft. 129,168 sq.ft.
Guangdong Province to be reclaimed) hotel
The People’s Republic 64,584 sq.ft.
of China commercial
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Analysis of Properties Held (continuea)
I EEEEEE——

Particulars of investment properties at 30th June, 2005:

Z R

i B AL P i v 49 YRR BLw & A4 B 4
Category Approximate Particulars Group’s

Location of tenure floor area of occupancy Existing use interests

MR EE A 4 718,168 17 R RERFLEANA HR 100%

Vi /2 7 188 %% (R G4 B =1H kY%

2 ) Bl Z M T ) #99%E T

UEZTHE - oM - 108 - H=4

124 2 288 K 304

S 444355 0 B

S4B R E

i o B 5 9998

2nd to 7th, 9th, 10th, 12th Medium-term 718,168 sq.ft. As at 30th June, 2005, Warehousing 100%

to 28th and 30th floors
Dynamic Cargo Centre
188 Yeung Uk Road
Tsuen Wan
New Territories
Hong Kong

Lot No. 454 in
Demarcation District
No. 443 and Tsuen Wan
Town Lot No. 99
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(gross floor
area excluding
carparking area)

4F i

about 99% of the
property was let to
outside parties



